

G2X insert before "R&C" at mid line 4

addition of
~~Notes, preferably footnotes, on training camps:~~

(Although the official documents refer to but ^{one} ~~this~~ camp, there is solid evidence that there was another, on what is known as "the lower coast", at Algiers, also the location of a government military installation. After the Bay of Pigs fiasco I saw film of the second camp on TV.)

~~At~~ Directly north of New Orleans, across the 32-mile causeway that connects it with the northern shore of Lake Pontchartrain, is Mandeville. To the east of ~~it~~ Mandeville and slightly to the south, connected by US. Route 190, is Lacombe. ~~It was~~
in this area, ~~is~~

add, Bringuer-bus fare

80A, 31 mls up m 80

~~The truth of the situation, according to Quiroga, is that he put up the money in two checks~~

~~The truth of the situation is that Quiroga~~ put up the money in two checks totaling \$50.00. There was a \$20.00 check from which he wanted each of the "boys" to get \$10.00 because "they had no money", and a \$³30.00 check to pay the fare of one. Bringuer cashed both checks. Both were issued August 1, 1963. *I have seen them.*

⁴¹
(Note to editor-I have both checks)
⁷¹

~~(note- I have both)~~

At this point Liebeler interrupted ^BBringuer. Before again quoting the exact testimony, with nothing omitted, let me interject that Carlos Quiroga has a different versions. Quiroga says he

Check appropriateness of place of revision

8th line up, ^{replace with} add after "Bringuier?":
film with Bringuier;

Or did he make a mistake, or have his own special code? In the building at 107
Camp Street, the ^{Advertising man Bonnie} Cigali building, ^{then} Bonnie Caire, who was connected with the anti-
Castro Cuban groups, ~~once~~ had an office. It was ^{then} on the seventh floor, on the Canal

6th line up, add after "blank one":
^{replace with: dress was then and is now a blank one}

~~It is still a blank address.~~ The numbers go from 1030 to 1034. In the covered-over
passageway on that side of 1030 is a small fruit stand. It's number is 1030 $\frac{1}{2}$. ^{RF would}
^{make a mistake and}

2nd up, "agated" should be "staged".

Street side, opposite the Camp Street entrance. Caire says Oswald applied for a
~~This was when Caire's office was in the Cigali Building.~~
job with him, claiming public-relations experience. It should by now not surprise the
reader to learn that Caire is one of the multitude who were not called as witnesses
by the Commission and should have been. His New Orleans reputation is excellent. He
is considered a generous man, easily touched. He says he lost about \$10,000 on
his effort to help the "Crusade", that about \$4,000 was raised, and ~~hexagrams~~ -
that some of it was "pocketed" ^{by another.}

That he was not called as a witness is not because the FBI was unaware of
these things. Caire complains that their questionings ~~of him~~ "cost me about 100
hours" of time.

^{The Canal Street address is not where Oswald was}

2nd line up. "Nelson" Delgado

Extra Space

Being on this and

too many

To me one of the most fascinating of the ^{too many} unravelled threads the Commission's lawyers left hanging is an FBI report of November 25, 1963, the first regular work-day after the assassination. It is ~~the~~ in file 75, ~~the~~ one of the larger ones, ~~and~~ ^{connections in how} ~~it~~ ^{is} page ~~67~~ 677 of the second volume. It would seem to indicate the intelligence ^{of} ~~of~~ an Oswald who could not have been Lee Harvey Oswald. But the Commission's lawyers were consistent. As they ignored all the abundant proofs of Lee Harvey's intelligence ^{connections,} ~~connections,~~ so they left for the future the revelation of the real meaning of this, one of the very first, FBI interrogations;

1160a

1160

Ah! what the mind can do with an Oswald, not Lee Harvey, in this sort of relationship with one of the organizations so well-known as CIA groups! With its suppression by the Commission, in whose files it exists, what else can one do with it save ignore it? And with the monumental biographical assessment of Oswald, the major part of the Commission's work and, from what he has since said, the major part of Wesley Liebeler's, how can one possibly ignore this intriguing item made more so by its suppression. ^{and} ~~By~~ the fact that all elements of government, from the investigators to the members of the Commission, told us none of the things we must know about this?

It cannot be ignored. It compels conjecture, and it demands answer.

Was this Oswald a relative of ~~an~~ Lee Harvey? If this is so, with Lee Harvey then in Russia, can it be inferred that when he was in Russia he had a relative who had connections with U.S. intelligence, the CIA? If this, in turn, is true, does this indicate anything about Lee Harvey, ^{when he was in Russia or before?}

Lee Harvey was not the only one of his name in the employ of the Reilly Coffee Company, his place of work once he got settled in New Orleans and got a job. Any connection here?

The Reilly Coffee company is accross the street from the then Main Post Office, which figures in this story, next door to the Capital City Garage, where the FBI and Secret Service cars ~~reportedly~~ ^{kept} were garaged and where Lee Harvey hung out, and a block away from the Newman building, to which we will come in due time, where other center-stage actors in intelligence operations and in the drama of Oswald in New Orleans could have been found.

How the Commission could ignore this only its personnel can tell. And they should tell us why. Again, this omission is not consistent with a complete or an honest investigation, and the suppression make more significant the unmistakable intelligence involvement that is central to the theme.

Begin line 6 with "After", put comma after date in next line, and delete
"The next day".

Because of his bravery before the Commission and his determination not to be intimidated or diverted by the FBI, Andrews' ^{indictment} ~~history~~ in the Garrison probe is a special kind of tragedy. It is also a measure of Garrison's dedication, for he and Andrews are friends.

The first of Andrews' grand-jury appearances was on March 9. In advance he told the press, when asked if Shaw and Bertrand were the same man, "I don't know if he is and I don't know if he isn't." Subsequently he pretended disinterest and was quoted as saying "I should care less" (sic) ~~and that was said~~ about this identification. Oswald, he said, had become "just a vague memory". Reporters freely commented that his answers to their questions were "contradictory". ^{He volunteered} ~~among his off-hand comments were the prediction~~ that he would be indicted and ^{announced he had bet} ~~his betting~~ that he would be. His prediction was good and he won his bets ~~on~~ Thursday, March 16. The charge was perjury.

When Sam Monk Zelden, Andrews' friend and lawyer, ^{alleged a} ~~complained about the~~ lack of specific detail in this indictment, Andrews was ^{reindicted} ~~reindicted~~ ^{Wednesday} ~~on~~ April 12. ^{typed} The specifications, added end to end, are more than 11 feet ~~of typed pages~~ long. Among the interesting revelations in the fragments of testimony released by the grand jury is this account of when and how Andrews met "Bertrand", ^{given} in response to ^a ~~the~~ question about Shaw's height:

"I see him on TV" He is a tall cat - I don't believe the person I know as Clay Bertrand is as tall as him. I don't know. I can't say yes, and I can't say no. As God is my judge I have to go back to the same thing I am telling you - I go to a fag wedding reception - and he is standing up and he is well dressed - I don't measure the guy..."

On the voice: "I cannot say positively...the voice I recall is somewhat similar to this cat's voice...deep, cultured, well educated voice - he don't talk like me..."

Andrews acknowledged knowing Ferrie and having handled Carlos Marcello's deportation defense, which also involved Ferrie as investigator.

^{He}
~~Andrews~~ joined the long list of witnesses and the later analysts in reporting essential questions had not been asked of him as a Commission witness. In his picturesque and inimitable way ~~among~~ these he ticked off the time and circumstances of his meeting Bertrand, at the "fag wedding", seeming ~~a~~ not uncommon tolerant social event in ^{New} Orleans.

A week after ~~the~~ ^{re} indictment Andrews filed a \$100,000 damage suit against Garrison, alleging deprivation of his civil rights.

^{I got a tape of}
 As soon as ^B Bob Scott sent me a tape of his interview with Andrews I sent it to Garrison. Here are a few excerpts from it:

insert on 225, line 11, after ~~XXX~~ "who"

reportedly had his own connections with CIA-sponsored Cuban exile groups

and

Add goose hunting:

229, and 3rd line up

This was, in fact, possibly history's most unusual goose hunt. Ferrie carried no guns with him, ~~when he sought the wily fowl.~~ He did not shoot - did not even pretend to shoot ^{at} - any of the birds.

Nor is it only what is generally understood as homosexuality the kind of departure from sexual norm that ~~is~~ contaminates the already sickening story of the murder of ^{the} President. The degeneracy and depravity are ~~so~~ ^{to most men} loathsome they cannot be ~~incorporated~~ ^{delimited} in a book of general distribution. They are, in fact, like an extension of the classical works of the study of pathological sex. If the ~~these~~ ^{indulgent} ~~practices~~ ^{of these men} were not already ample exposition of their illness, ~~these men~~ ^{some of them} blended ~~it~~ ^(and and but) their lusts with exhibitionism, performing their acts not in privacy ~~having~~ ^{their} motion pictures taken and shown. It is nauseating and revolting that all the ~~infinite~~ combinations and permutations of the extravagant and imaginative perversions of these tortured and sick men must be part of the accounting of the assassination.

The correction five lines up, "(not major)", should read "(now
captain)"

n in paleo
insert on 351, footnote, 9 lines up:

This is the most common and least logical of the government's unvarying misspelling of the name of the young priest. The proper spelling was immediately available to the government which, on all levels, was not interested. ^{indecipherable} The correct spelling was available from the Dallas phone book. His parents live at 723 North Oak Cliff Boulevard. The correct spelling is "Mechann". The pronunciation is like "M'can". I here use the most common ~~form of the name as~~ ^{wig} misspelled by the ~~government~~ in the hope it will result in least confusion. *Without doubt, many other names are needlessly misspelled.*

delete from lines 11 and 12,* after "Walker", beginning with comma, ",his interest in running guns to Cuba".

Lines two through six up, delete entire paragraph.

Line 11, change "does" to "did" and add footnote indication at end of line, after "persuade".

The text of the footnote is attached.

Page 376, 6th line up: shot at, not shot

on 398, 12 line 6,)
Page 398-1 (*immediately before 398A*); I know of ~~at least~~ two other FBI agents said to
have had a similar relationship with Cuban groups. *Boonuel* But I cannot now reveal my source *1*
~~name~~ cannot name them.

6 up ~~xxxxix~~ replace "was " with "and many of the other characters in this
story were"

add Banister

407 407 after line 4

The wily Banister was a professional anti-Communist. He saw reds everywhere and in everything. He was available to speak on the subject, armed with the dubious proceedings of the various federal and state legislative committees. Especially was he fond of citing the opinions of the House Un-American Committee, whose first chairman, Martin Dies, is a current darling of the "American Opinion" John Birch people, and whose successor, J. Parnell Thomas, went to jail from Congress.

Banister served as ~~state~~ "special adviser" to the Louisiana American Legion's so-called "committee on un-American Activities", where his virulent racism was no disqualification. At that time the chairman of this committee was Festus (right) Brown. Banister rendered similar "services" to other organizations.

Numerous witnesses are still alive who will testify in Garrison's investigation that Banister was CIA, that he was involved in every American clandestine operation in Latin America during the time he ran his "detective" agency, and ~~at~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{was an extreme} extremity of his position on the race question, should that be pertinent in the testimony. If Banister puts the CIA in perspective, it is their focus, not ours.

John Edgar Hoover
His own intimates of the radical right considered him fanatical on these two subjects which in his mind were identified, race and what he called "Communism".

415,

line 12, add after "forgetting", "according to the report,"

Newman bldg.

416, above 6th up

No matter how closely and carefully you study the ~~so far~~ federal reports of the ~~the~~ alleged "investigation" of Oswald's use of a return address that would automatically direct responses to the virulently anti-Castro side, you will not learn - not even have reason to suspect, that Newman turned his records over to federal agents, who never returned them!

415, zinsertxshovexsittxlinszup

417, after line 6

The truth, according to Newman, is that "guy ~~Beni~~ ^{Ben} Banister talked me into letting them move in". (Banister personally was no blessing as a tenant. He died owing eight months' rent.)

423, at end 5th line up:

It was not even a decent pretense of an investigation or an intelligent sham of reporting. One small example is what could have been learned from Newman, or what was suppressed from the reports if it was learned, that he had seen Arcache, Quiroga, Martin and Ferrie together in Banister's office and all of them in Mancuso's cafe in the street-floor corner of the building, next to Banister's office. (Mancuso declines to talk. Ia asked him.)

Add Rudolph Richard Davis:
411, 471, above extra space at bottom:

If he did not make the papers and

~~If~~ it was not of interest to Warren C. deBrueys and the FBI it is ~~not~~
nonetheless a fact that Davis was well known to the other characters with leading roles
in the story of Oswald in New Orleans. ~~and~~ Davis and Arcacha were neighbors in the
Parkchester Apartments, living but two blocks apart. ~~Davis~~ ^{he} knew Arcacha well.
~~Arcacha~~ ^{him} Arcacha introduced ^{Davis} Davis to Ferrie. He ^{Davis} knew Guy ^P Manister and he was,
although again it was of no interest to the FBI, a witness to the famous Oswald
handbill distribution. He stood on the corner and watched Bringuier break it up
in ~~an~~ ^{the} operation that helped Oswald establish his intelligence "cover".

Davis knew Oswald. He was introduced ^{to} ~~to him~~ by Carlos Quiroga. Although the
official documents, save for one I found buried in the Archives, all refer to Quiroga's
so-called effort to "penetrate" ^Q ~~Q~~ Oswald's phoney "Fair Play For Cuba Committee"
as a solitary effort (that single document being the report of a neighbor that once
two men visited Oswald), Davis acknowledges he did, in fact, accompany ^{Quiroga} Oswald. Either
deBrueys didn't ask this or, as often happened with the FBI reporting of its inquiries,
did not record it.

Had deBrueys asked Davis, or had he recorded Davis's answers, the files ~~would~~
~~show~~ and evidence would show not the Bringuier nonsense that ~~the~~
the camp was forced to close down because of the alleged espionage but that ^{entire} those
who lived near it complained of the shooting and the owners were apprehensive ~~and~~
because of the discovery of explosives so close to it. Davis was not secretive about
these things. Only the FBI and deBrueys were.

Page 429, 3rd line up, Rodriguez, not Gonzalez

Insert on 44 as line 5

What these documents do not show and should, what perhaps explains all the gaps and omissions, the obvious things ^{never} ~~not~~ seen nor sought in the so-called "investigation", ~~the unseemly haste with which the Commission concluded its task with so many loose threads,~~ is the antecedents of the Cuban Revolutionary Council. It is so completely a creature of the CIA the CIA ordered its organization.

~~Today~~ This is a matter of public record. It was ^{never really a} ~~no~~ secret ~~at the time~~ of the Commission's work and the FBI's and Secret Service's "investigation" for it. Certainly it was no secret from the government that brought ^{the CRC} ~~it~~ into existence.

Prior to the fiasco of the Bay of Pigs the CIA ~~was~~ was worried about the acrimonious disputes and disagreements between the major ~~anti~~ anti-Castro groups. ~~in the United States.~~ Accordingly, on March 18, 1961, at the Skyways Motel in Miami, the CIA ordered an amalgamation between the two major groups, the Frente Revolucionario Democrático and the Movimiento Revolucionario del Pueblo. Six days later, ~~agreement was reached and~~ Tony Varona of the Frente and Menolo Rey (friend of Sylvia Odio's parents) of MRP signed the concord under which Jose Miro Cardona became head of the ^{CRC} Cuban Revolutionary Council.

From the first there was no pretense. The CRC was the CIA. ~~There was so little pretense that the~~ Tracy Barnes of the CIA circulated the draft of the first CRC "manifesto" through higher echelons of the government. Arthur Schlesinger, former Presidential assistant, found it "a document so overwrought in tone and sterile in thought that it made me wonder what sort of people we were ^{planning} to send back to Heaven". In "A Thousand Days" Schlesinger has lengthy passages on the CRC and its organization, domination and control by the United States Government (243ff), including his own embarrassment when he ^{and Adol. A. Barle (who figured in the overthrow of the Vargas government in Brazil)} ~~was~~ sent to placate ~~the~~ the CRC leaders, ~~after the Bay of Pigs~~ ^{there} when they were held as virtual CIA captives at the abandoned air base at Ops-Locke, near Miami.